Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 6:00 PM

To: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: NO DEVELOPMENT TP CLAIM / TP / 4295997488SG ;Date of Loss: 04/05/2016

/(Insured):SJH6185A /Claimant:SHB9986R

Our ref: CC3/AIG16008349/K1hb3

Dear Mimi,

We refer to the subject of this e-mail.

We have inspected TP vehicle since 05.05.2016

There is no further development of this claim as of today.

Third-party claimant has been temporarily inactive in this particular case file and there is no follow-up from them
since inspection.

In view of the above, we will temporarily close file and will submit our wp report to your good-office.
In future, if TP is still interested to pursue their claim, we will notify your good-office for our further handling.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



